
10/V/ 69 

Dear Gary, 

v sending this eirmail en3 getting it in today's out:.oing moil it 
nwy well rwsch you thiE week. Loening, Waft y,:u have worked fast, perhaps before 
you have seen -erper. 

Because nf the urgency of time and the possibility this correspondence 
mey be helpful, i em eending it without acward Loffmen's permission. Therefore, 
milers and until we get his permission to share it, please hold it in strictest 
confidence. 

Kererd hen rritten F rock reevArine, revision. Br may plan tc use this 
it it, in one 	verinue poeeitle forms. As you kill:n, I already heve it it PeICT 
3inTIT1',M in one form. Thetever you learn from hurter and tell _eel, unles you should 
eey otherwise, I will peas on to iowerd. 

No time for more. Brief note from r.;:aeman in today's meil. 

Unclosed ere nerper tr Roffman, 8/e/e6; Eckhoft' to Roffman, 8/27/159; 
hoover to lioffmnn 8/18/68. 

7ben 1  first discovered thia 	 I teli,,, vP in CD 5, in the late 
erring of 1966, 1 esIced for the rictures end was told they did not oxist. When I wee 
writing ros'r :?̂ ? 'Lb: I mgein risked and was given tae some res7_)onse. Tie was in irk 
about August 1967. moo, tue story is consistent. his !coy,. incidently, Account for 
m7 unclear recollection, 	rhich 1 told you to oak young harper about pix. 

Best to all, 

Sincerely, 

aerold 
CC FIR 

.k• 


